From: "Muriel Fahie" <muriel@ctl>
To: "'lkolin@ibcf.com'™ <lkolin@ibcf.com>
Subject: shipment
Date: Tue, 06 Sep 2005 18:38:45 +0200

Dear Lori,
Please be advise the following documents will be ship to you today tracking no is 7906 3414 2480
SDCF Holdings Ltd. ibc 674164.

Best regards,
Muriel Fahie

Commonwealth Trust Limited

Mail: P.O. Box 3321

Courier: Ist Floor, Yamraj Bldg, Market Square
Road Town, Tortola

British Virgin Islands

Tel: +1 (284) 494-4541

Fax:+1 (284) 494-3016

USA eFax: +1 (240) 250-7138

E-mail for new orders: services@ctl.vg
Personal e-mail: mfahie@ctl.vg

Web site: www.ctl.vg <http://www.ctl.vg/>

Status: R

Subject: shipment

From: "Muriel Fahie" <muriel@ctl>

Date: Tue, 06 Sep 2005 18:38:45 +0200

To: "'lkolin@ibcf.com'" <lkolin@ibcf.com>
Message-ID: <2FF16565DA0B894480E9D7A3527B5D50345AC3@visionserver2.ctl.local>
X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

Importance: Normal

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=UTF-8
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary



Sender: "Muriel Fahie" <muriel@ctl>
Recipient: 'lkolin@ibcf.com' <lkolin@ibcf.com>



